MIN 2023-9916 Page 1 of 10

Meeting Minutes

Village of Downers Grove - Council Meeting

Council Chambers November 14, 2023 07:00 PM

1. Call to Order

Mayor Barnett called to order the Village Council meeting at 7:00 p.m. and Brownie Troop #56541 led the room in
the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

2. Roll Call

Council Attendance (Present): Mayor Barnett, Commissioner Hosé, Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt,
Commissioner Gilmartin, Commissioner Glover, Commissioner Tully, Commissioner Davenport

Council Attendance (Not Present): None
Non-Voting: Village Manager Dave Fieldman, Village Attorney Enza Petrarca, and Village Clerk Rosa Berardi
3. Proclamations
A. Hunger and Homelessness Week
Mayor Barnett read the Hunger and Homelessness Week proclamation.
4. Minutes of Council Meetings
MIN 2023-9915 - A. Minutes: Village Council Meeting Minutes — November 7, 2023
MOTION: To adopt the meeting minutes of the November 7, 2023, Village Council Meeting, as presented.
RESULT: Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. .
MOTIONED TO APPROVE: Commissioner Hosé
SECONDED BY: Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt

AYES: Commissioners Hosé, Sadowski-Fugitt, Gilmartin, Glover, Tully, Davenport, Mayor Barnett
NAYES: None

5. Public Hearing

PUB 2023-10064 — A. Public Hearing: FY 24 Budget

Mayor Bamnett called the Public Hearing to order at 7:08 p.m. and explained the Public Hearing procedure.

Village Manager Dave Fieldman gave a brief overview of the FY 24 Budget, reviewing key points. He noted that a

full review of the budget was given at the November 7th Village Council Meeting. Manager Fieldman also gave a
review of the Village Tax Levies.


https://www.downers.us/corecode/uploads/document6/uploaded_pdfs/corecode/Infrastructure%20FY24%20Slide%20Deck_1264.pdf

MIN 2023-9916 Page 2 of 10

Council Minutes Village of Downers Grove November 14, 2023
Public Works Director David Moody and Engineering Director Scott Vasko gave a review of the Village’s
Infrastructure related funds including, Water Fund, the Stormwater Fund. Mr. Moody and Mr. Vasko also reviewed

the Village Capital Projects Fund.

Village Council Comments/Questions:

Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt noted the concern that funds may be used up quickly. She said she wants to relook at
the Stormwater Utility Fee. Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt said in the past, churches were exempt from the fee and
thinks that the community could benefit by taking another look at the exemption.

Commissioner Hosé stated he agrees with Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt and noted that he voted against the
exemption in 2016.

Commissioner Tully explained it is not just churches and non-for-profits that are exempt, stating that the exemption is
for organizations that have large chunks of pervious space. He said that the Village established a 95% service level in
2015. He also said rather then setting the utility fee were it should have been set in 2015, a plan was put in place to
increase it to that amount over time. This was to make it easier on the community. The Commissioner explained that
the purpose of the increases was to get to the target funding number over the long term. He said he understands that
the target could have changed as time has passed.

Manager Fieldman said that the increases are on track and the planned increases have been in place for many years,
noting that there was a slight deviation one year. He stated there is a write-up on it in the Budget. There has been a
shift to more maintenance type activities as they have completed the 90 plus projects over the years. He explained

that the Village is on a plan that was put in place around 2013.

Commissioner Tully said there is a huge difference in town with regard to stormwater and flooding. He spoke about
sharing the burden in terms of mitigating flooding as it relates to impervious space, stating that property owners
should contribute according to the amount of runoff their property generates. Commissioner Tully said that taking out
the largest properties puts more burden on the rest of the community, particularly in light of the increasing amount of
the Stormwater Utility fee.

Commissioner Davenport asked what entities are excluded beyond churches.

Manager Fieldman said any property that does not pay property taxes, such as non-for-profits and other government
entities.

Commissioner Davenport said he was not on the Council when the Stormwater Utility was created, but he was
opposed to it.. He said it is hard to determine how much any one parcel contributes to stormwater. He said he does not
believe the current calculations used are accurate. He mentioned an area in town that the Village does not handle
stormwater. Commissioner Davenport said he wants to keep non-profits and schools exempt, as he does not want to
take money away from schools. He explained that District 99 has substantial underground structures that collect water
and use it for irrigation at other sites. He said that Downers Grove North High School has permeable pavers in one of
it’s parking lots, which was built in order to comply with stormwater management requirements The Commission
said he suspects that non-profits are also exempt because they provide a great service to the community. He noted
that he would be resistant to taking money from them as well.

Commissioner Gilmartin said he appreciates this being raised. He said he wants to know what the effects would be to
those entities if they are included in the payment of the Stormwater Utility Fee. Commissioner Gilmartin stated he
wants to weigh out the benefits that the entities provide the community versus charging them for stormwater. He said
there is a shared responsibility in the community when it comes to stormwater, as it is the most pressing
environmental challenge in Downers Grove. He also explained he wants additional information, such as the efforts
that are made to improve the management of stormwater, such as the parking lot at Downers Grove North.



MIN 2023-9916 Page 3 of 10

Council Minutes Village of Downers Grove November 14, 2023
Commissioner Gilmartin said he thinks this is something he would like to learn more about all that he mentioned.

Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt asked for confirmation that permeable pavement would not be considered
impermeable surface.

Manager Fieldman said yes, that is correct if it is permeable pavers.

Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt said the more the utility fee can be spread around, the less burden it would put on any
one organization.

Commissioner Tully noted this will not be resolved tonight, but since there is an interest it should be continued at a
later time.

Commissioner Hosé said that this is a utility that is being talked about. He spoke about the City of Chicago exempting
some payers and that drove up the cost to communities, including Downers Grove. Commissioner Hosé said he
believes everyone needs to pay in, because even non-profits have water runoff. He said he does also agree that things
like permeable pavers need to be taken into account.

Mayor Barnett said he was part of the Council that exempted the organizations discussed. He noted that the trend seen
on fund balances is by design, explaining that all of the Village funds operate that way. They are contributed to in
various ways and are worked up and down according to the Long Range Plan. He further stated that there is not a lack
of revenue available to maintain the stormwater system, so including the non-profits in the utility fee is not necessary.
The Mayor explained that from 1972 until 2014, all stormwater efforts were paid through property taxes and all non-
taxing parcels did not contribute to that effort. He said since putting the utility fee in place, the Village has made huge
improvements to the stormwater system for decades in a sustainable and predictable way and that it remains the same
service. He explained there is no street or sidewalk utility, but there is a water utility. He also said this will not be
solved tonight, and he cautioned against: 1) suggesting it is necessary to include these parcels in order to sustain the
system; and 2) it is an equal comparative analogy between this utility and any other utility. Mayor Barnett noted the
organizations discussed are also exempt from paying property taxes as well because of the service they provide to the
community.

Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt spoke about the new street light project and the efforts to cut down on light pollution.
She commended the work done on some of the downtown business district crosswalks, noting that they assist the
visually impaired and expressed the desire to continue making this the norm.

Commissioner Gilmartin commended Village staff for their commitment to pedestrian safety. He noted that the
Village has an award-winning Communications Department, but the Council is hearing that the community thinks
there is a lack of communication from the Village. Commissioner Gilmartin said he wants to look at the budget and
see how this can be improved, suggesting it may be improved by new technology, additional training, or hiring
additional staff, etc. He noted that he thinks this is worth looking into and believes there are ways to measure this and
improve on it. The Commissioner said he would like to get some ideas from the Communications Department and
wants to know if any of the ideas are limited due to budgeting. He said he thinks there are topics the Council discusses
that are communicated via the website and email, but he thinks there could be campaigns that draw more people in.
Commissioner Gilmartin said he wants to put more money into the Village’s Communications to the public.

Commissioner Davenport said he supports the idea of discovering what more the Village could be doing if more funds
were available.

Commissioner Tully spoke about the success of the Village’s short form videos. He said he thinks that the Village has
always been engaged in communicating to the community, adding that the Village has evolved in this manner. He
encouraged Village staff to be innovative without Council direction. Commissioner Tully said the Council has already
put a Long Range Plan in place and this cannot be added to this year’s list that was already put together, suggesting

3



MIN 2023-9916 Page 4 of 10

Council Minutes Village of Downers Grove November 14, 2023
that the Council can look at budgeting for it in the future.

Mayor Barnett stated that this is a connstant struggle. He said the Village is already deep in the budget process and he
does not think that his fellow Council members want to add to this budget. The Mayor explained that times have
changed, but as a Council, they do not want to limit the Village. He said the message he wants to deliver is that the
Communications Department does not restrict themselves.

Manager Fieldman said he does not believe this is a budget constraint issue. He said in a couple weeks the work to
update the Comprehensive Plan will resume, as will five other projects that will involve community engagement. He
said the consultant firm that is ultimately selected for those projects, can roll this into that project. Manager Fieldman
further stated that if during that time there is a finding that additional budgeted money is needed, staff will come back
to the Council.

Mayor Barnett spoke about how these efforts can be made with an opportunity to teach the community how the new
technology in the downtown (the crosswalks) works. He also said that ironically, he had an online interview with
three scouts and one asked how people know what is going on in the Village. The Mayor explained that it is a never-
ending challenge.

Commissioner Gilmartin thanked Manager Fieldman for his comment and said the budgeted amount for the
consultant did have an allocated amount for communication. He said he sees great communication work on Facebook,
etc., but that the algorithms do not touch everybody. He noted the example that not everyone is on Facebook.
Commissioner Gilmartin said he wants to continue to open the channels of communication to everyone.

Public Comment

Laura Temple, resident, said she had a conversation about the lead water line replacements with a fellow resident and
that resident asked if she knew if the residents would have to pay for the replacements to their lines. She further stated
that she thinks people will not include themselves in the lead water line inventory responses if the burden is on them
to pay for their replacement.

Commissioner Davenport asked Manager Fieldman if there was a scenario that the residents would have to pay for the
replacement themselves.

Manager Fieldman said the inventory of the lines was an ongoing effort that would be fine tuned over the course of
several years. He said this discussion would come to the Council in early 2024, which will launch a discussion about
the replacement plan in the Council Policies — who pays how much, when and how that will be done. The decision
has not been made yet and will come at a later time.

Janet Whittingham spoke about a church she knows of that just spent a lot of money resurfacing their parking lot and
said if the Council is considering including those organizations that are currently exempt from the utility payment,
they should be notified before they continue with those types of projects. She also commented on the importance of
the Village’s communications to the public and also that she opposed outdoor dining.

Mayor Barnett adjourned the Public Hearing at 8:01 p.m.

6. Public Comments

Mayor Barnett explained the protocol for the public comment portions of the meeting.

Laura Temple, resident, asked that the Council keep affordable housing at the forefront of their decisions. She asked
that the Council collect the data needed to consider it for future projects.



MIN 2023-9916 Page 5 of 10

Council Minutes Village of Downers Grove November 14, 2023

7. Consent Agenda
BIL 2022-9811 — A. Bills Payable: No. 6764 — November 14, 2023

RES 2023-10113 — B. Resolution: Approve a Master Service Agreement with Sentinel Technologies, Inc. RES
2023-64

Summary: Approve an agreement with Sentinel Technologies, Inc. of Downers Grove, Illinois for the network
infrastructure design and implementation, along with the purchase of switch and access point hardware, software,
licensing and maintenance for 850 Curtiss Street in the amount of $565,831.54.

RESOLUTION 2023-64
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF DOWNERS GROVE AND SENTINEL TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

MOTION: To adopt the consent agenda, as presented.

RESULT: Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

MOTIONED TO APPROVE: Commissioner Hosé

SECONDED BY: Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt

AYES: Commissioners Hosé, Sadowski-Fugitt, Gilmartin, Glover, Tully, Davenport, Mayor Barnett
NAYES: None

8. Active Agenda

ORD 2023-10073 — A. Ordinance: Repealing Article 8.12 of the Downers Grove Municipal Code Concerning
Amusement Devices

Summary: This ordinance repeals Article 8.XII of the Municipal Code requirements for amusement devices.

MOTION: To adopt AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ARTICLE 8.XII OF THE DOWNERS GROVE
MUNICIPAL CODE CONCERNING AMUSEMENT DEVICES, as presented. ORDINANCE 6006
RESULT: Motion carried unanimously by roll call..

MOTIONED TO APPROVE: Commissioner Hosé

SECONDED BY: Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt

AYES: Commissioner Hosé, Sadowski-Fugitt, Gilmartin, Glover, Tully, Davenport, Mayor Barnett
NAYES: None

Village Council Comments/Questions

Mayor Barnet explained this is a code cleanup and this was in place due to the pin-ball machine era and was no longer
useful.

ORD 2023-10071 — B. Ordinance: Approving a Water Purchase and Sale Contract between the DuPage Water
Commission and Contract Customers

Summary: This ordinance approves a water purchase and sale contract with the DuPage Water Commission and
contract customers.

MOTION: To adopt AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A WATER PURCHASE AND SALE CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION AND CONTRACT CUSTOMERS, as presented.
ORDINANCE 6007

RESULT: Motion carried unanimously by roll call..

MOTIONED TO APPROVE: Commissioner Hosé

SECONDED BY: Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt

AYES: Hosé, Sadowski-Fugitt, Gilmartin, Glover, Tully, Davenport, Mayor Barnett




MIN 2023-9916 Page 6 of 10

Council Minutes Village of Downers Grove November 14, 2023

NAYES': None

RES 2023-10072 — C. Resolution: Approve an Extension of the Water Supply Contract between the DuPage Water
Commission and the City of Chicago

Summary: This resolution approves an extension of the water supply contract between the DuPage Water
Commission and the City of Chicago.

MOTION: To adopt A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN EXTENSION OF THE WATER SUPPLY
CONTRACT BETWEEN THE DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION AND THE CITY OF CHICAGO, as
presented. RESOLUTION 2023-65

RESULT: Motion carried unanimously by roll call..

MOTIONED TO APPROVE: Commissioner Hosé

SECONDED BY: Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt

AYES: Hose, Sadowski-Fugitt, Gilmartin, Glover, Tully, Davenport, Mayor Barnett

NAYES: None

9. First Reading

ORD 2023-10077 — A. Ordinance: Adopting the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget in Lieu of Passage of an Appropriation
Ordinance

MOT 2023-10076 — B. Motion: Estimate the 2023 Aggregate Tax Levy for the Village of Downers Grove

Village Manager Fieldman explained that extensive presentations had already been made regarding the Budget and
the 2023 Aggregate Tax Levy for both Items A and B and he had nothing further to add.

RES 2023-10104 — C. Resolution: Initiate the Submission of a Public Question to Solicit Resident Input Regarding
Video Gaming in the Village of Downers Grove

Manager Fieldman explained that a few weeks ago, the Council passed an ordinance related to video gaming and a
big part of that ordinance was directing staff to prepare a referendum question on the topic. The question would be
placed on the November 2024 General Election ballot. He said that Village Attorney Enza Petrarca worked closely
with the Council to draft the proposed language. Attorney Petrarca was present to answer any questions.

Village Council Comments/Questions:

Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt said that the proposed public questions was thoughtfully written, but yet an
appropriately concise statement.

Mayor Barnett thanked Commissioners Tully and Hosé and Attorney Petrarca for their work on this.
Commissioner Gilmartin asked if the word “whatsoever” was legally significant.
Attorney Petrarca said it was not.

MOT 2023-10105 — D. Motion: Direct Staff to Commence the Negotiation of a Redevelopment Agreement and
Land Sale Agreement with LCI Development Partners, LLC

Village Manager Dave Fieldman stated that this item is to direct staff to commence negotiations of a redevelopment
agreement and a land sale agreement with LCI development Partners, LLC. He explained that the Village is currently
redeveloping the Civic Center properties, which includes the property the that Village Hall currently sits on. He said
that one key component is the new Police Station, Village Hall, and District 58 offices . He said the other key

6



MIN 2023-9916 Page 7 of 10

Council Minutes Village of Downers Grove November 14, 2023

component was the sale and redevelopment of Lot 2 - the property between the new building and the Village Fleet
garage buildings (to remain at their current location). Manager Fieldman further stated that the revenue and the sale
revenue from Lot 2 would be used to help pay the annual debt service payments on the bonds that were issued to
construct the new Civic Center. He said that there were two primary goals 1) to maximize revenue and 2) to be sure
the redevelopment was compatible with the neighborhood. Manager Fieldman said the Village went out for RFP on
the property and received three very strong proposals, with three qualified developers, that met the goal to generate
revenue greater than the revenue shown in the Civic Center Financial Plan. He concluded by stating that staff
recommends moving ahead with LCI Development Partners.

Community Development Director Stan Popovich gave a PowerPoint presentation outlining the LCI Development
proposal.

Public Comment:

Robin Tryloff, resident, asked that the Council consider negotiations with the developer to include.02 percent (4 units)
of affordable housing within the development. She requested that the Village take a leadership role in assuring that
everyone has accessibility to affordable housing.

Janet Whittingham, resident, said she is happy this proposal was selected, but that she has a concern with the
administrative back up that could be involved with adding even just 4 units of affordable housing. She said she wants
to make sure the Village has the capacity to take this on and also commented on having sufficient parking to handle
another multi-unit development, further stating she thinks that other multi family units in downtown do not have
enough parking.

Village Council Questions/Comments:

Commissioner Davenport said on the architectural side of things, he thinks this was the most well-thought-out
proposal and it was evident the architect was a large part of the planning. He said he likes the angle of the
development against Curtiss Street and the transition from a less dense area to the south. He also commented that the
U shape of the development allows a lot of sunlight exposure. Commissioner Davenport said he is concerned about
some of the loading from the west and prefers to see it on the east side instead. He stated he would like more
articulation of the row house type of look on the Curtiss Street side. He also noted that as much as he likes it being
promoted as a complementary look to the Civic Center, he wants it to look a little more distinguished. He said that
regarding parking, it occurred to him that the Civic Center is next to it and suggested possibly leasing overnight
parking in the Civic Center parking lot. Commissioner Davenport said he believes this is the best proposal of the
three.

Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt asked if staff has a perspective on the loading area being on the east rather than the
west.

Manager Fieldman said once Council gives direction, they will start with key terms while diving into the site-
planning, and parking issues and design details will be discussed as they go through the process. He said the key
terms would get more advanced as the actual redevelopment agreement is negotiated. Manager Fieldman said then it
would culminate into the actual zoning approval, with the whole Village team working with the selected developer.
Manager Fieldman said that if any issues came up, they would be discussed during the review and approval process.

Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt asked about the parking needs, per unit, for other multi-family developments in the
downtown. She noted that she recalls it may have been 1.3 spaces per unit.

Manager Fieldman said that staff will get the data and report back.

Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt said after reading through the three proposals, she was most interested in LCI
Development Partners. She mentioned the aspects she liked about it, including the diversity in housing stock.

7


https://www.downers.us/corecode/uploads/document6/uploaded_pdfs/corecode/Lot%202%20Presentation_1265.pdf

MIN 2023-9916 Page 8 of 10

Council Minutes Village of Downers Grove November 14, 2023

The Commissioner stated she concurs with those that had spoken previously and said she also worries about how
expensive the units will be. She stated that she had been on a recent tour of the Maple and Main apartments, and the
rents were $2000-$4500 a month. Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt said she understands there is a demand but noted
that young professionals and the older population needed to be consider. She said she would like the Village to
negotiate the addition of affordable housing, noting that she is interested even if it is a small portion. She said she
thinks it would be a benefit to the community. Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt stated she agrees with staff’s
recommendation on the developer.

Commissioner Hosé said he agrees with staff's recommendation on the developer. He stated he is glad the
development is a mix of housing stock and likes the combination of this proposal. Commissioner Hosé said he thinks
LClI is a high quality developer (they have a lot of experience with the Village, especially through the Civic Center
Project). He said he looks forward to supporting this.

Commissioner Tully thanked all the bidders and said there were three strong proposals. He said he agrees with LCI as
the best choice and believes this does the job with meeting the Village’s financial goals, without adding density.
Commissioner Tully said though he appreciates and respects Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt’s comments about
negotiating an agreement with the developer to include affordable housing, it was not a component that was initially
sold to the community. Commissioner Tully spoke of the obligation it may put on prospective a Homeowners
Association and people that did not expect to take that piece on. He concluded by stating that he believes that there
are ways to achieve that objective, other than this project.

Commissioner Gilmartin said he agrees with LCI as the best proposal and noted their familiarity with staff, further
stating that it goes a long way. He said with regard to affordable housing, the goal was to maximize revenue. He said
the Council is making choices based on revenue and this proposal would provide more revenue than expected,
because of that, he would like to consider the affordable housing component. Commissioner Gilmartin noted that in a
meeting with staff, he found out that LCI had experience with the affordable housing component. He stated this is
also not just about revenue, but more about what the Council wants to see. Commissioner Gilmartin said he thinks the
conversation regarding affordable housing should continue with LCI and looks forward to further affordable housing
discussions moving forward.

Commissioner Davenport stated he thinks it is unfortunate that in years past there was not much effort in gathering
data about the need that exists and how the Village can make the most impact. He said he does not know how many
units would make the most impact and that is unknown. Commissioner Davenport said he does not believe this is the
place to put affordable housing. He said he thinks the Village needs to gather data and use that moving forward with
other projects.

Commissioner Gilmartin said he does not know the right number of units either, but the developer has experience
doing this. He said looking at the revenue to be had with this developer versus the Ryan Developer, there is a 30
percent difference going with the LCI proposal. The Commission said he thinks because of this, it can be done in a
meaningful way.

Commissioner Davenport stated that staff should be credited for their work on the well-written RFP and having the
right projection in terms of numbers. He noted that all the proposals amounts came in above the amount of estimated
revenue.

Commissioner Gilmartin agreed.

Mayor Barnett said he feels more studies need to be done regarding affordable housing. He said there is not enough
affordable housing throughout the county, and it is unknown where the Village falls in that. The Mayor stated he does
not think that adding four units to this property is going to make a difference and there will still be an issue
nationwide. He noted he does not have an interest in adding affordable housing here. He also stated that due to the
size of the development,, he wants the amount of parking quantified.

8



MIN 2023-9916 Page 9 of 10

Council Minutes Village of Downers Grove November 14, 2023

Mayor Barnett noted he is in agreement with staff’s recommendation.

Manager Fieldman said he thinks they already have spreadsheets with those numbers and will report back with them.

10. Manager’s Report

Village Manager Dave Fieldman gave a monthly update on the status of the Council’s Priority Action List. He stated
that two items on the list had been completed: 1) Replace the Village Enterprise Resource Planning System; and 2)
Update to the Village Building Codes. He thanked Village staff that worked on both item and reviewed the status of
the remaining items on the list.

Mayor Barnett spoke about the redevelopment of the Meadowbrook Shopping Center. He ask and if there were any
deadlines that needed to be met, in terms of dates of required action by the developer; further stating that if they were
not met the deal should be off the table. The Mayor said it needed to be discussed because of the work volume that is
necessary.

Manager Fieldman said he will be meeting with the developer soon and will talk through that.

11. Attorney’s Report

Pursuant to Section 2.5 of the Downers Grove Municipal Code, Village Attorney Enza Petrarca presented the
following for Village Council consideration:

1. An ordinance adopting the fiscal year 2024 Budget in lieu of passage of an appropriation ordinance.
12, Mayor’s Report
There was no Mayor’s Report.
13. Council Member Reports

Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt explained that she and Commissioner Davenport attended the September [llinois
Municipal League Conference in downtown Chicago. She gave some highlights from the sessions she attended, which
included response plans to the Highland Park shootings, environmental sustainability, and fair and affordable housing.
She said it was a great experience and said she is willing to discuss any part of the sessions in greater detail with
anyone interested.

Commissioner Davenport said he received two takeaways from the opening session of the Conference: 1) always be
honest with each other and 2) always invite others to be a part of the solution. He also spoke of the Village being able
to learn from the Highland Park Shootings. He mentioned other session he attended called Resident uprising: How to
address control and how to overcome the NIMBY narrative and an environmental sustainability session that included
a round table activity. Commissioner Davenport also spoke of going on a tour of the West Suburban Food Pantry with
Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt last weekend. He said he was struck by the need out there. He noted that they
cooperate with Fish Food Pantry in Downers Grove and that 60% of the people who attend West Suburban Food
Pantry are Downers Grove residents. Commissioner Davenport explained that the Fish Food Pantry is located in the
Downers Grove Township building and noted they would be impacted if they are charged for Stormwater Utility.

Commissioner Tully thanked Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt and Davenport for going to the meeting. He explained
that the Village budgets for this and that the Commissioners learn new things and bring them back to the Village for
action. Commissioner Tully congratulated the Downers Grove North Boys Cross Country for placing first in State and
the Downers Grove North Girls Cross Country for placing second in State. He said that Scooby’s in Downers Grove



MIN 2023-9916 Page 10 of 10

Council Minutes Village of Downers Grove November 14, 2023

is about to become the 150" member of the Hotdog Hall of Fame. Commissioner Tully concluded by noting that
Saturday at 2:00 pm there is a kickoff game at Downers Grove North, where the Trojans will be playing in the State
semifinals.

Commissioner Hosé pointed out that the Downers Grove Township as a government entity and the landlord to the

Fish Food Pantry would have the option on whether or not to pass it along. He added that they received Ogden TIF
money to pay for some of the stormwater improvements.

14. Adjournment
Mayor Barnett asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.
MOTION: To adjourn the November 14, 2023 Village Council Meeting.
RESULT: Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.
MOTIONED TO APPROVE: Commissioner Hosé
SECONDED BY: Commissioner Sadowski-Fugitt
AYES: Commissioners Hosé, Sadowski-Fugitt, Gilmartin, Glover, Tully, Davenport, Mayor Barnett
NAYES: None

Mayor Barnett declared the motion carried by voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 9:06 p.m.
Respectfully Submitted,

Rosa Berardi
Village Clerk

10



